
CITY OF MAYER  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2019 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. March 11, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
2. March 11, 2019 City Council Workshop Minutes

B. Claims

C. Staff Reports
1. Sheriff’s Department Report
2. City Engineer’s Report
3. Public Work’s Report
4. City Administrator’s Report
5. Fire Department’s Report

6. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
A. Administrative

1. Transfer of Funds – Resolution 3-25-19-16
2. City Hall Generator – Carverlink
3. Tower Lease
4. Comprehensive Road and Transit Funding Request – Resolution 3-25-19-17
5. Summer Hours – Resolution 3-25-19-18

B. Public Works
1. Annual Report – Waste Water Treatment Plant
2. Painting – Waste Water Treatment Plant

C. Parks and Recreation
1. Grills – West Ridge Park

7. City Council Reports

1



8. Other Business

9. Upcoming Meetings & Events
March 26, 2019 EDA Meeting
April 2, 2019 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
April 8, 2019 City Council Meeting
April 9, 2019 Park Commission Meeting
April 22, 20219 City Council Meeting

10. For Your Information

11. Adjournment

2



3



4



5



6



22174 Abdo Eick and Meyers 2018 Audit $6,500.00
AEM Financial Services Long Term Plan, 4th Quarter Report $4,750.00
Frontline Plus Fire & Rescue 2019 Siren Service Contract $560.00
Curt & Shelly Stubbs Utility Refund $23.82
Municipal Development Group Ordinance Amendments, Agave, General Planning $472.50
ADP LLC Payroll Processing $81.89
Cargill Road Salt - Bulk $2,647.64
Lano Equipment Bobcat Rental - Snow Removal $498.15
Utility Consultants Lab Samples and Testing $950.70
USA Bluebook Maintenance Materials - PW - WTP $458.95
Exxon Mobil Motor Fuels $1,256.62
Carverlink Telephone $160.00
Emergency Medical Products AED Pads $63.49
Security Bank H.S.A. $875.00
MN Dept of Health Hilgers - Test $23.00
Veolia Water WWTP Onsite Service and Travel Cost $4,548.74
Municipal Emergency Services Rescue Gloves - Paid with Grant Money $1,466.59
Carver County Taxpayers Special Assessment Processing Fee $115.00
Kluver Consulting March (Second Half) $900.00

5210E ADP LLC Payroll $7,141.22
5211E ADP LLC Payroll Taxes $3,100.23
5212E
5213E PERA Benefits $1,232.48
5214E McCleod Power Coop City Sign $37.13
5215E McCleod Power Coop Street Lights $716.76
5216E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities $212.00
5217E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities $1,106.27
5218E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities $1,410.95
5219E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities $528.69

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST 
March 25, 2019 

Checks: 22174 - ________, 5210E - 5223E

7



5220E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities $129.93
5221E Xcel Energy Electric Utilities $1,832.20
5222E Security Bank NSF - Utility Account $125.00
5223E Security Bank NSF Fee - Utility Account $4.00

$33,493.31

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



 

H:\MAYR\C13117840\1_Corres\Project Updates\Project Update 3-20-19.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: March 20, 2019 

To: Mayer City Council 

From: David Martini 

Subject: Projects in Progress 

 

For your convenience, the following is a summary of the projects Bolton & Menk worked on during the 

February billing period: 

 

Miscellaneous Engineering 

Miscellaneous engineering included the following: 

 

• Wetland banking documentation 

• Mapping updates 

• Attendance at a Public Works Committee Meeting 

 

2.5 hours of time was provided at the City’s reduced hourly, which resulted in a savings to the City of 

$267.50. 

 

Comprehensive Plan Support 

During the billing period, time was spent reviewing updated information from Carver County for the 

Transportation Plan. 

 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements 

During the billing period, time was spent on pre-construction coordination and contractor 

communications. 

 

Mn/DOT Coordination 

During the billing period, time was spent providing Mn/DOT with right of way and easement 

documentation for the roundabout. 

 

 

 

 

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Mayor and Council Members  
From: Kyle Kuntz 
Re: Public Works Activities from February 22

nd
 (2019) to March 21

st
 (2019)  

 
Roads 

 Plowed and salted all roads when necessary 
o Called in Widmer Construction for snow removal services when needed 
o Widmer Construction haul snow from all city cal-de-sacs 
o Used the snow blower on all the curb lines to widen streets and to make room for more snow 

 Cleared snow away from every storm drain in preparation of spring melt 

 Started putting together a list of 2019 road repairs 
 

Parks 

 Plowed trails when necessary 
 

Water Treatment Facility 

 Worked on finalizing the Water Treatment Facility capital improvement plan 

 Took water samples for Minnesota Department of Health 
o Took all MDH water samples to UPS store in Waconia to be shipped 

 
Wastewater Treatment Facility  

 Broke up ice accumulation in digester on a daily basis 

 Rebuilt wiper assembly for UV system 

 Changed oil, tighten bolts, checked filters, greased, and cleaned all three aeration blowers 

 Troubleshot issues with traveling bridge filter tracking issues 

 Called in to troubleshoot issues with influent lift station transducer 

 Started getting ready for the 2019 disinfection season 
o Disinfected, leveled media, and inspected both traveling bridge filters 
o Cleaned all three clearwells 
o Installed UV system 

 
Lift Stations & Collection System 

 Started working on 2019 jetting and televising locations 

 Diverted water away from manhole by sanitary lift station #3 that was taking in heavy inflow 
 

Miscellaneous  

 Attended City Council meeting on 3/11/19 

 Attended public works meeting on 3/11/19 

 Attended the MRWA conference in St. Cloud 

 Located all water, sewer, and storm water utilities where Jaguar Communications is installing the new fiber optic line 

 Cleaned and organized public works building 

 City Hall/Community Center 
o Clean as needed 

 
Equipment  

 Troubleshot issues with bypass pump clutch 
o Took pump to Hydro Engineering to be repaired 

21



Administrative Report  
 
Mayor Dodge and Council,  
 
Republic Services – I met with Republic Services last week for a quarterly update on the City. They 
provided information on garbage and recycling in the city and the trends. They provided me with some 
educational material that we will put in the upcoming newsletter. I also talked to them about the 
current contract and how we were not willing to amend the contract at this time for recycling.  
 
Laserfiche – I made the decision to go with Laserfiche for digital documentation. I felt that both were 
equal in what they can offer. This was the less expensive option. Staff is working with the company to 
get hardware and software set up this week.  
 
Flooding Concerns – The Mayor was able to attend a meeting at the Carver County on March 15, 2019 
on flooding concerns. Public Works is monitoring the situation and making sure the melt and rainwaters 
are draining properly. I put some information out on social media for residents to contact the City with 
concerns.  
 
Agave Mexican Restaurant – The City continues to work with Agave Mexican Restaurant on getting 
them the permits and licenses they need to open.  
 
USDA Loan – Fire Department – Preliminary Application – Administrative Staff and Fire Department 
personnel are working on a preliminary application for a USDA loan to see if the City qualifies for a long-
term loan for a new Fire Department.  
 
Park Commission – April 9 – Visioning Session – Park Commission will be doing a visioning session for 
the parks on April 9, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. There will be discussion on future goals for the parks in Mayer.  
 
Fire Department Training – I attended a Fire Department Educational Training on Monday, March 18, 
2019 on issues impacting Fire Departments throughout the state and country. It is included topics like 
emotional wellbeing, physical wellbeing (preventing heart attacks and cancer).  
 
Fire Department Goals – The Mayor and I sat down with the Fire Chief and Chief 2 to go over goals for 
2019 for the Fire Department. There was good discussion on how to promote the department and 
recruitment in the future. There was also discussion on how the City can support the health of its 
firefighters. The City will also be reviewing the Fire Department policy handbook.   
 
Margaret McCallum  
City Administrator  

22



Date: March 11, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYER CITY COUNCIL/CONTRACTING TOWNSHIPS 
FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT:  FIRE REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING – 02/28/19 

 
TOWNSHIP CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS 
02/27/19       0155 Waconia            Medical, 12855 Co Rd 32    12 
 

CITY OF MAYER CALLS: 
 
DATE         TIME DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS      MAN HOURS 
02/02/19       1850 Check for CO, 419 Bluejay Ave       13 
02/03/19       1022 Medical, 2429 River Bend Trail       12   
02/04/19       1355 Medical, 212 Ash Ave N #2       11 
02/05/19       1132 Standby Watertown Fire Station       15 
02/07/19       1209 Medical, 1251 Meadow Pkwy       12 
02/15/19       0256 Medical, 145 Moring Dr       12 
02/25/19       1232 Gas Leak, 2460 River Bend Trail      10 
   
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 02/28/19 
02/04/19 Regular Meeting 
02/11/19            Meeting with City 
02/18/19 Training: EMR & Testing, Right-to-Know 

23



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  Closing and Transferring Funds  
Meeting Date:  March 25, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review closing and transferring funds.  
 
Details: 
During the 2018 Audit, it was determined that some funds had the potential to be closed due to lack of 
use and need.  
 
Those funds that have balances in them would be transferred to other accounts for future use. There 
was one account that had a negative balance that would be zeroed out with the use of funds from the 
General Fund.  
 
The following transfers are proposed to close the following accounts: 
 
Fund 400 (70th Street Improvement Fund) –  

The balance of $43,867.86 would be transferred to Fund 405, the Street Improvement Fund. It 
would then be closed.  

 
Fund 215 (Fire Department FEMA Fund) –  

The negative balance of $9,985.66 would be paid off by transferring that amount from the Fund 
100, General Fund. It would then be closed.  

 
Fund 222 (Old School House Park) –  

The balance of $5,486.33 would be transferred to Fund 100, General Fund. It would then be 
closed.  

 
FEMA –  
In 2014, it looks as though the City applied for a grant for FEMA Funds to be able to purchase equipment 
for the Fire Department.  
 
In March, 2015 it looks as though the City applied for a grant for FEMA funds to be able to raise several 
manholes that attributed to the lift station previously flooding. 

24



Currently, there is a negative balance of $9,985.66 in that FEMA Account that has been carried over for 
the past 3 years.  
 
While, I am not 100% certain, as I reviewed the records of FEMA money going in and out, it looks as 
though some of the items were miscoded and that is why the account is off.  
  
Additional Info –  
According to the City auditors, it looks as though the 215 (FEMA) fund had a positive balance of $1,053 
in December, 2014. During 2015, there was $216,590 in intergovernmental revenue and $3 in interest in 
the account. In 2015, there was $227,365 in capital outlay expenditures for public safety, causing a 
deficiency of $10,772. The end result, bringing the fund balance for December 2015 to $9,719.  
 
After further review and discussion with the City Auditor, we were able to get additional fund detail of 
the expenditures for FEMA. Upon the additional analysis, it is still uncertain as to if the city expenses 
more than the grant or if an additional receivable was not allocated.  
 
Attachments:  
Resolution 3-25-19-16 
Account Coding Information 

25



RESOLUTION NO. 3-25-19-16 
CITY OF MAYER 

 
RESOLUTION CLOSING FUND 400 AND TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE TO 

GENERAL FUND 405 STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND. 
CLOSING FUND 222 AND TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE TO GENERAL FUND 100. 

CLOSING FUND 215 AND PAYING THE DEFICIT FROM THE GENERAL FUND 100.  
 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Mayer, Minnesota that:  
 
WHEREAS, the City held an account, Fund 400, for the 70th Street Improvement Fund;  and  
 
WHEREAS, there is a balance of $43,867.86; and 
 
THEREFORE, Staff would recommend transferring the balance of the fund 400 to fund 405 (Street 
Improvement Fund) in the amount of $43,967.86 and closing the fund.  
 
WHEREAS, the City held an account, Fund 215, for a Fire Department FEMA Grant, and  
 
WHEREAS, the balance is currently -$9,985.66; and  
 
THEREFORE, Staff would recommend closing the account by transferring funds from the General 
Fund 100 in the amount of $9,985.66 to close the account.  
 
WHEREAS, the City held an account, Fund 222, for Old School House Park, and 
 
WHEREAS, the balance is currently $5,486.33; and  
 
THEREFORE, Staff would recommend transferring the balance of fund 222 to fund 100 (General 
Fund) in the amount of $5,486.33 and closing the account.  
  
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayer City Council does hereby approve these transfers listed above.  
 
Adopted this 11th day of March, 2019.  
 
 
  _______________________________________ 
  Mike Dodge, Mayor  
 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  

26



2015 2016 venodor Description Batch Name
Revenue

R 215-42260-33160 Other Federal 
Grants ($18,269.00) FEMA                         PAY REQUEST #2 2013 FEMA GRANT 07/21/15FEMA
R 215-42260-33160 Other Federal 
Grants ($160,711.00)

2015 JE ADJ CODING OF FEMA 
MONIES & EXPEND. 2015JE ADJ

R 215-42260-33160 Other Federal 
Grants ($37,610.00) 2015 JE ADJ TO RECORD 2016 A/R 2015JE ADJ

($5,971.00) FEMA                         
FEMA GRANT TRANSFER TO CKG PAY 
REQUEST #2 2014 05/10/16FEMA

Total ($216,590.00) ($5,971.00)
Expense

E 215-42200-500 Capital Outlay 
(GENERAL) $39,589.33 ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC.     

TELECRIB STRUT KIT; HURST TOOLS, 
VETTER & EQUIP, CRIB CHOCKS - 
FEMA GRANT 12/28/15 PAY

E 215-42260-580 New Equipment $4,206.09 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS 
RESCUEAIRE ii, FACE PIECE 
ACCESSORIES - FEMA GRANT 07/13/15 PAY

E 215-42260-580 New Equipment $4,040.46 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS 
TWO SETS TURN OUT GEAR - FEMA 
GRANT 07/13/15 PAY

E 215-42260-580 New Equipment $179,529.00
2015 JE ADJ CODING OF FEMA 
MONIES & EXPEND. 2015JE ADJ

E 215-42260-580 New Equipment $6,099.00 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.     
2014 FEMA GRANT -O 2 PORTABLE 
800 MGZ

$227,364.88 $6,099.00

expense in excess of revenue $10,774.88 $128.00

27



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  City Hall Generator – Carverlink  
Meeting Date: March 25, 2019  
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
A review and discuss a generator at City Hall provided by Carverlink.   
 
Details: 
Carverlink is looking at the installation of a generator by Midwest Generator that would provide 
backup to their hardware if necessary.  
 
Their contribution to the generator is $13,800. 
 
They offered to install a larger generator that would be large enough to power the entire City 
Hall in the case of an emergency. The cost of the larger generator is $23,800. They would cover 
the first $13,800 and the City would pick up the remaining $10,000. Carverlink would pay the 
full $23,800 price for the generator and install it. The City would only get billed for the $10,000 
when installation is completed.  
 
Carverlink has done this in six other communities who were interested as well.  
 
The benefits would be that the entire City Hall would be on a backup generator in the case of 
an emergency. City Hall is a location identified as an emergency shelter in the case of an 
emergency.  
 
Midwest would enter the City of Mayer in as the owner for the warranty.  
 
Carverlink will give the generator to the City. We would be responsible for future maintenance.  
 
The generator would have a 5 year warranty and 2 years of included maintenance. Going with 
Midwest Generator to do yearly maintenance would be around $500 per year. Otherwise, 
public works could purchase the kit for about $175 and do it themselves.  
 

28



The proposed location would be on the west side of the front of the building on a 3 foot wide 
and 6.5 foot long space. A concrete pad would be poured.  
 

 
 
Attachments:  
Generator Specifications – RG038 – 38 kW 60Hz Unit  

29



1 of 11

¡  INNOVATIVE DESIGN & PROTOTYPE TESTING are key components of 
GENERAC’S success in “IMPROVING POWER BY DESIGN.”  But it 
doesn’t stop there.  Total commitment to component testing, reliability 
testing, environmental testing, destruction and life testing,  plus testing 
to applicable CSA, NEMA, EGSA, and other standards, allows you to 
choose GENERAC POWER SYSTEMS with the confidence that these 
systems will provide superior performance.

¡ TEST CRITERIA:
 a PROTOTYPE TESTED a NEMA MG1-22 EVALUATION
 a SYSTEM TORSIONAL TESTED a MOTOR STARTING ABILITY

¡  SOLID-STATE, FREQUENCY COMPENSATED VOLTAGE REGULATION.  
This state-of-the-art power maximizing regulation system is standard on 
all Generac models.  It provides optimized FAST RESPONSE to changing 
load conditions and MAXIMUM MOTOR STARTING CAPABILITY by 
electronically torque-matching the surge loads to the engine.  Digital 
voltage regulation at ±1%.

¡  SINGLE SOURCE SERVICE RESPONSE from Generac’s extensive dealer 
network provides parts and service know-how for the entire unit, from the 
engine to the smallest electronic component.

¡  GENERAC TRANSFER SWITCHES.   Long life and reliability are  
synonymous with GENERAC POWER SYSTEMS.  One reason for this  
confidence is that the GENERAC product line includes its own transfer  
systems and controls for total system compatibility. 

INCLUDES:

•  Two-Line LCD Multilingual Digital 
Evolution™ Controller (English/Spanish/
French/Portuguese) with external viewing 
window for easy indication of generator 
status and breaker position.

• True Power™ Electrical Technology

• Isochronous Electronic Governor

• Sound Attenuated Enclosure

• Closed Coolant Recovery System

• Smart Battery Charger

• UV/Ozone Resistant Hoses

• ±1% Voltage Regulation

• Natural Gas or LP Operation

• 5 Year Limited Warranty

• UL 2200 Listed

•  Capability to be installed within 18"  
(457) mm of a building*

*Only if located away from doors, windows, and fresh air 
intakes, and unless otherwise directed by local codes.

Standby Power Rating

Model RG022 (Aluminum - Bisque) - 22 kW 60 Hz
Model RG027 (Aluminum - Bisque) - 27 kW 60 Hz
Model RG032 (Aluminum - Bisque) - 32 kW 60 Hz
Model RG038 (Aluminum - Bisque) - 38 kW 60 Hz
Model RG048 (Aluminum - Bisque) - 48 kW 60 Hz

FEATURES

ISO
9001:
2008

PROTECTOR® QS SERIES
Standby Generators

Liquid-Cooled Gaseous Engine

P
ro

te
ct

or
®

  Q
S

 S
er

ie
s

Protector® QS 
Series

Meets EPA Emission Regulations
22 & 27 kW are CA/MA emissions compliant

32 & 38 kW not for sale in CA / MA

®

*Assembled in the USA using 
domestic and foreign parts

30

Midwest Electric
Highlight



2 of 11

22 • 27 • 32 • 38 • 48 kW application & engineering data

GENERATOR SPECIFICATIONS
Type Synchronous

Rotor Insulation Class
H (22 & 27 kW) or 

F (32, 38 & 48 kW)

Stator Insulation Class H

Telephone Interference Factor (TIF) <50

Alternator Output Leads 1-Phase 4 wire

Alternator Output Leads 3-Phase 6 wire

Bearings Sealed Ball

Coupling Flexible Disc

Excitation System Direct

VOLTAGE REGULATION
Type Electronic

Sensing Single Phase

Regulation ± 1%

GOVERNOR SPECIFICATIONS
Type Electronic

Frequency Regulation Isochronous

Steady State Regulation ± 0.25%

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
Battery Charge Alternator 12 Volt 30 Amp

Static Battery Charger 2.5 Amp

Recommended Battery (battery not included)
Group 26 (22, 27, 32 & 38 kW) 

or Group 24F (48 kW), 525CCA

System Voltage 12 Volts

GENERATOR FEATURES
Revolving field heavy duty generator
Directly connected to the engine
Operating temperature rise 120 °C above a 40 °C ambient
Class H insulation is NEMA rated
Class F insulation is NEMA rated
All models fully prototyped tested

ENCLOSURE FEATURES

�Aluminum weather 
protective enclosure

Ensures protection against mother nature.  
Electrostatically applied textured epoxy paint for added 
durability.

�Enclosed critical grade 
muffler

Quiet, critical grade muffler is mounted inside the unit 
to prevent injuries.

�Small, compact, attractive Makes for an easy, eye appealing installation.

SAE Sound attenuated enclosure ensures quiet operation.

ENGINE SPECIFICATIONS: 22, 27, 32 & 38 kW
Make Generac

Model In-line

Cylinders 4

Displacement (Liters) 2.4

Bore (in/mm) 3.41/86.5

Stroke (in/mm) 3.94/100

Compression Ratio 9.5:1

Intake Air System

Naturally Aspirated (22 & 27 kW) or 

Turbocharged/Aftercooled  

(32 & 38 kW)

Lifter Type Hydraulic

ENGINE SPECIFICATIONS: 48 kW
Make Generac

Model V-Type

Cylinders 8

Displacement (Liters) 5.4

Bore (in/mm) 3.55/90.2

Stroke (in/mm) 4.17/105.9

Compression Ratio 9:1

Intake Air System Naturally Aspirated

Lifter Type Hydraulic

ENGINE LUBRICATION SYSTEM
Oil Pump Type Gear

Oil Filter Type Full flow spin-on cartridge

Crankcase Capacity (qt/l)
4/3.8 (22, 27, 32 & 38 kW) or  

6/5.7 (48 kW)

ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM
Type Closed

Water Pump Belt driven

Fan Speed (rpm)

1980 - 22 & 27 kW

1500 - 32 & 38 kW

1954 - 48 kW

Fan Diameter (in/mm)
18.1/459.7 (22 & 27 kW) or 

22/558.8 (32, 38 & 48 kW)

Fan Mode
Pusher (22 & 27 kW) or  

Puller (32, 38 & 48 kW)

FUEL SYSTEM
Fuel Type Natural gas, propane vapor

Carburetor Down Draft

Secondary Fuel Regulator Standard

Fuel Shut Off Solenoid Standard

Operating Fuel Pressure 5-14" water column/9-26 mm HG

LP Fuel Pressure 11 - 14" Water Column

NG Fuel Pressure 5 - 14" Water Column(All ratings in accordance with BS5514, ISO3046, ISO8528, SAE J1349 and DIN6271)

P
ro

te
ct

or
®

  Q
S

 S
er

ie
s ®

31

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight



3 of 11

22 • 27 • 32 • 38 • 48 kW operating data

GENERATOR OUTPUT VOLTAGE/kW - 60 Hz
kW LPG Amp LPG kW Nat. Gas Amp Nat. Gas CB Size (Both)

RG022

120/240 V, 1Ø, 1.0 pf 22 92 22 92 100

120/208 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 22 76 22 76 80

120/240 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 22 66 22 66 80

RG027

120/240 V, 1Ø, 1.0 pf 27 113 25 104 125

120/208 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 27 94 25 87 100

120/240 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 27 81 25 75 90

RG032

120/240 V, 1Ø, 1.0 pf 32 133 32 133 150

120/208 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 32 111 32 111 125

120/240 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 32 96 32 96 100

277/480 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 32 48 32 48 60

RG038

120/240 V, 1Ø, 1.0 pf 38 158 38 158 175

120/208 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 38 132 38 132 150

120/240 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 38 114 38 114 125

277/480 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 38 57 38 57 60

RG048

120/240 V, 1Ø, 1.0 pf 48 200 48 200 200

120/208 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 48 167 48 167 175

120/240 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 48 144 48 144 150

277/480 V, 3Ø, 0.8 pf 48 72 48 72 80

SURGE CAPACITY IN AMPS
Voltage Dip @ < .4 pf

15% 30%

RG022

120/240 V, 1Ø 55 135

120/208 V, 3Ø 40 92

120/240 V, 3Ø 35 80

RG027

120/240 V, 1Ø 62 170

120/208 V, 3Ø 70 120

120/240 V, 3Ø 61 103

RG032

120/240 V, 1Ø 75 180

120/208 V, 3Ø 87 210

120/240 V, 3Ø 75 182

277/480 V, 3Ø 36 87

RG038

120/240 V, 1Ø 75 180

120/208 V, 3Ø 87 210

120/240 V, 3Ø 75 182

277/480 V, 3Ø 36 87

RG048

120/240 V, 1Ø 85 195

120/208 V, 3Ø 90 218

120/240 V, 3Ø 78 189

277/480 V, 3Ø 36 87

P
ro

te
ct

or
®

  Q
S

 S
er

ie
s

STANDBY RATING: Standby ratings apply to installations served by a reliable utility source. The standby rating is applicable to varying loads for the duration of a power outage.  There 
is no overload capability for this rating. Ratings are in accordance with ISO-3046-1. Design and specifications are subject to change without notice.

Note: Fuel pipe must be sized for full load. 

For Btu content, multiply ft³/hr x 2520 (LP) or ft³/hr x 1000 (NG)

For megajoule content, multiply m³/hr x 93.15 (LP) or m³/hr x 37.26 (NG)

Refer to "Emissions Data Sheets" for maximum fuel flow for EPA and 
SCAQMD permitting purposes.

®

ENGINE FUEL CONSUMPTION
Natural Gas Propane

(ft³/hr) (m³/hr) (gal/hr) (l/hr) (ft³/hr)

RG022

Exercise cycle 42 1.2 0.44 1.7 16

25% of rated load 100 2.8 1.1 4.2 40

50% of rated load 190 5.4 2.1 7.8 75

75% of rated load 255 7.2 2.8 10.5 101  

100% of rated load 316 9 3.4 13 125

RG027

Exercise cycle 42 1.2 0.44 1.7 16

25% of rated load 108 3.1 1.2 4.5 43

50% of rated load 197 5.6 2.1 8.1 78

75% of rated load 287 8.2 3.1 11.8 114

100% of rated load 359 10.2 3.9 14.8 143

RG032

Exercise cycle 79 2.2 0.8 3.2 30

25% of rated load 144 4.1 1.7 6.3 60

50% of rated load 226 6.4 2.7 10.3 97

75% of rated load 298 6.4 3.7 13.9 132

100% of rated load 375 10.6 4.6 17.5 166

RG038

Exercise cycle 83 2.3 0.9 3.2 31

25% of rated load 162 4.6 1.7 6.6 62

50% of rated load 255 7.2 2.9 10.8 103

75% of rated load 345 9.8 4 15 142

100% of rated load 437 12.4 5.2 19 185

RG048

Exercise cycle 95 2.7 1 3.9 38

25% of rated load 204 5.8 2.16 8.5 82

50% of rated load 392 11.1 4.14 15.7 151

75% of rated load 547 15.5 5.8 22.8 220

100% of rated load 756 21.5 7.96 31.3 302

32

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight

Midwest Electric
Highlight



4 of 11

22 • 27 • 32 • 38 • 48 kW operating data

P
ro

te
ct

or
®

  Q
S

 S
er

ie
s

POWER ADJUSTMENT FOR AMBIENT CONDITIONS

Temperature Deration ...........................................................................................................3% for every 10 °C above 25 °C or 1.65% for every 10 °F above 77 °F
Altitude Deration (22, 27 & 48 kW) .....................................................................................1% for every 100 m above 183 m or 3% for every 1000 ft above 600 ft
Altitude Deration (32 & 38 kW)  ....................................................................................... 1% for every 100 m above 915 m or 3% for every 1000 ft above 3000 ft

CONTROLLER FEATURES

Two-Line Plain Text LCD Display ....................................................................................................................................Simple user interface for ease of operation.
Mode Switch:  Auto  ..............................................................................................................................................Automatic Start on Utility failure. 7 day exerciser

 Off ...........................................................................................................................Stops unit. Power is removed. Control and charger still operate.
 Manual ......................................................................................... Start with starter control, unit stays on. If utility fails, transfer to load takes place.

Programmable start delay between 10-30 seconds ................................................................................................................................................. 10 sec standard
Engine Start Sequence ..................................................................................................................... Cyclic cranking: 16 sec on, 7 rest (90 sec maximum duration)
Engine Warm-up ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 sec
Engine Cool-Down ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................1 min
Starter Lock-out ................................................................................................................................Starter cannot re-engage until 5 sec after engine has stopped.
Smart Battery Charger ........................................................................................................................................................................................................ Standard
Automatic Voltage Regulation with Over and Under Voltage Protection ................................................................................................................................ Standard
Automatic Low Oil Pressure Shutdown ............................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Overspeed Shutdown .............................................................................................................................................................................................. Standard, 72 Hz
High Temperature Shutdown ............................................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Overcrank Protection .......................................................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Safety Fused ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Failure to Transfer Protection .............................................................................................................................................................................................. Standard
Low Battery Protection ........................................................................................................................................................................................................ Standard
50 Event Run Log ............................................................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Future Set Capable Exerciser .............................................................................................................................................................................................. Standard
Incorrect Wiring Protection ................................................................................................................................................................................................. Standard
Internal Fault Protection ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Common External Fault Capability ...................................................................................................................................................................................... Standard
Governor Failure Protection ................................................................................................................................................................................................ Standard

ENGINE COOLING

22 kW 27 kW 32 & 38 kW 48 kW

Air flow (inlet air including alternator and combustion air in cfm/cmm) 2400/68 2400/68 2200/62.3 4350/123.2

System coolant capacity (gal/liters) 2.5/9.5 2.5/9.5 2.5/9.5 3/11.4

Heat rejection to coolant (BTU per hr/MJ per hr) 99,000/104.5 105,000/110.8 145,000/153 186,000/196.2

Maximum operation air temperature on radiator (°C/°F) 60/150

Maximum ambient temperature (°C/°F) 50/140

COMBUSTION REQUIREMENTS

Flow at rated power (cfm/cmm) 68/1.9 68/1.9 106/3 163/4.6

SOUND EMISSIONS

Sound output in dB(A) at 23 ft (7 m) with generator in exercise mode* 61 61 58 63

Sound output in dB(A) at 23 ft (7 m) with generator operating at normal load* 70 70 64 68

*Sound levels are taken from the front of the generator. Sound levels taken from other sides of the generator may be higher depending on installation parameters.

EXHAUST

Exhaust flow at rated output (cfm/cmm) 165/4.7 180/5.1 300/8.5 414/11.7

Exhaust temperature at muffler outlet (°C/°F) 482/900 538/1000 579/1075 552/1025

ENGINE PARAMETERS

Rated Synchronous rpm 1800

®

33

Midwest Electric
Highlight



WORK SESSION STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:  March 5, 2019 
 
To:  City Council 
 
From:  Timothy A. Sullivan 
 
Re:  Tower Lease—Second Amended Offer of 20-year Lease Extension 
 
Background 
 
The City Council previously discussed the tower lease issue at the June 25, 2018 work 
session and the August 13, 2018 meeting.  The last offer from Tower Alliance was for an 
extension of 20-years with a $35,000 signing bonus.  Per the instructions of the City 
Council, the City Attorney informed the representative of the tenant that the City would 
consider a 15-year lease extension with a $35,000 signing bonus.  Tower Alliance 
responded that they would get back to the City near the end of the calendar year. 
 
Second Amended Offer to Extend Term of Amended Lease 
 
Tower Alliance contacted the City Attorney on February 28, 2019 and tendered the 
following amended proposal: 1) extending the term of the amended lease four additional 
5-year terms (a total of 20 years); and 2) a signing bonus of $40,000.  This second 
amended proposal keeps the same lease term but increases the signing bonus from 
$35,000 to $40,000. 
 
Options Available to the City 
 

1. Accept the offered amended lease extension. 
 

2. Do nothing. 
 

3. Negotiate. 
 
Staff Analysis 
 
Tower Alliance appears unwilling to a lease extension of less than 20 years.  While 
Tower Alliance has increased the signing bonus by $5,000, it is unclear whether they are 
willing to go higher. 
 
As previously discussed, there does not appear to be any pressing or immediate need to 
modify the terms of the Amended Lease, which does not expire until the end of 2034.  

34



If the City does nothing, it will likely continue to collect rent under the terms of the 
Amended Lease through 2034.   
 
However, the terms of the amended offer are more favorable to the City than the 
amended offer.  The longer lease term could also make the tower more marketable to sub-
tenants, which is the reason stated by the tenant for seeking an extension.  Additional 
sub-tenants and/or higher rents would result in additional rent income for the City, as the 
City receives 25% of sub-rent. 
 
Attempting to negotiate further could result in a larger signing bonus, however there is no 
way to know whether that will happen or whether this is the best offer the City will 
receive at this time.  The City Attorney advises moving forward with the second amended 
proposal.   
 
Council Direction 
 
None required; discussion only.  If the City Council recommends moving forward, an 
agreement will be drafted and presented for consideration at a future City Council 
meeting. 
 

35



Memorandum 
 
Item: Tower Income  
 
Meeting Date:  July 23, 2018   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
The original lease agreement was signed in 2000 between the City of Mayer and Verizon Wireless for 
the location at 413 Bluejay Avenue.  
 
Verizon agreed to pay $6,600 for the initial year (2000), “which shall be increased each year on January 
1st by five percent (5%).  
 
An amendment to the original lease agreement was made in 2008. They asked for asked for additional 
land coverage that would commence on January 1, 2009. Verizon agreed to add $6,000 per year in rent 
with an increase of three percent (3%) each year. In addition, subtenant rent would be divided between 
the landlord (the City) and Verizon at a rate of 25% and 75%.  
 
AT&T – $597.87/month     = $7,174.44 
T-Mobile - $581.07/month   = $6,972.84 
American Tower (per Verizon) - $20,551.75  =$20,551.75 
Current Total     =$34,699.03/year 
 
The most current amended offer would be a signing bonus of $35,000 (from $20,000) to extend the 
lease for 20 years. It would be about $1,750.00 extra per year for the lease. 
 
Attachments:  
Additional City Attorney memo from the July 9, 2018 City Council meeting.     

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



A A P

MOSS & BARNETT/7/I/08

AMENI)MENT NO. | 

this /~’I’I]~AMENDMF~NTday o fAz@(,c~4~jtt-NO" 1 TO Sllm

Minnesota municipal cof_~ration~"LANDI
Verizon Wireless ("TENANT"), with its 
Stop 4AWl00, Basking Ridge, New Jersey
Recitals below:

R:

/~.gre~mcilt

shown on Exhibit A attached to tile Agreemc

B. LANDLORD and TENANT
additional ground space for TENANT to rep
a 190 foot monopole type tower, equipment
annual increase in the rent payable to LA[’
ground space; (iii) further extend the term 
(iv) delete the provision that l~ermits the 
Subleasing Co-Location section of the agn
Agreement.

AGI

¯ .v ..7 i ,,l~l~lt~-i xJl-.tj~ tL1 ~.~./ltOlux~tt~tu

mutual covenants and conditions below, ant
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowl

I. GROUND SPACE. The Ag
space of the Leased Premiges to a 50 by 70
comnmnications fhcility as described and s
and Exhibit B of the Agreement are hereby d

2. INCREASED RENT. As
commencing on Jannary 1, 2009, TENANq
Dollars ($6,000.00) per annum in rent. Paraf~
the annual rent shall increase by three percml

LEASL AGREEMENT

fE AGREEMENT ("Amendment") is made
_, by and between the City of Mayer, a

nnd ",l’orl-.-cm \~l’irolc~ce (\TA\XI~ I 1 (-" A/~,In

, with reference to the facts set forth in th~

LS

r predecessors in interest, are parties to a Sit~
lent"), whereby LANDLORD has leased 
Lhe Agreement) to TENANT as substantiall2

z to amend the Agreement to (i) provid~
existing tower and equipment cabincts witl

" and accessory structures; (it) provide for 
[~13 under the Agreement for the additiona
greement once the existing term has expired
I to terminate the agreement; (v) amend th~

L~NT

he lacts contained in the Recitals above, the
good and valuable consideration, the receipt
the parties agree as lbllows:

tt is hereby amended to increase [he ground
trcel of ground for construction of a wireless
,n the attached Exhibit A-I. Paragraph 5(c)
in their entirety.

leratmn lor the additional ground space
pay an additional Six Thousand and No/10
ia) of the Agreement is hereby revised so th~
per )’ear over the previous year’s rent.

Ametldmenl No I to Site Lease Agreement

55



amended to provide tor live (5) additional 
expiration of the Initial Term on December 3

4. LEASE TERMINATION. P
hereby deleted in their entirety.

5. NOTICE. LESSEE’S notice
replaced with the following:

Verizon Wireless (VAW) LL(
d/b/a Verizon Wireless
180 Washington Valley Road
13edminster, New Jersey 0792
Attention: Network Real Esla

,I J i ,i f

snan oe awmea oetween Lanmora ano I enant

Twenty-five percent (25%) t 
TENANT. Any Subtenant s
amounts directly to the LANDI
responsible to the LANDLOI
Subtenanl to the LANDLORI
LANDLORD ill the event of fi
previous, both TENANT and

LANDLORD in the event TI
consideration of its utilization
event TENANT sublets the pre

~. . i i i

aulllty iv) i.l&k, ul% Ul.ll%l 3 I,~lJllllll

Notwithstanding any other pl’c
required to obtain any appro,
premises or part lhereof for at
detennine whether it will subk
any specific Subtenant. The "
LANDLORD for failure to s
potential Subtenant(s). In the
Parties agree that they will exe
form to the one provided in E.’
order to confiml tbe direct
LANDLOI),D.

,e ttve (5) year Renewal lerms lollowmg the
P.

~hs l l(a)(iv) & l l(c) of the Agreement 

in Paragraph 19 of the Agreement is hereby

Paragraph 16 of the Agl’eement is revised s(
rant, any rental actually paid by the Subtenan
following manner:

DLORD and seventy-five percent (75%) 
: instructed Io pay the lbregoing percentag~
and the TENANT. The TENAN’I" shall not b,
’ the collection or payment of rents by the
tim "I’ENANT shall have no liability to th~
)f payment by Subtenant. Notwithstanding th~
mt shall have no obli~,ation of navmen! to lh~

t

)tenanl’s facility at another location or in the
in lieu ofmonetao, consideration, for a present
: TENANT and the Subtenant shall have the
ms facilities.

of this Agreement, the TENANT shall not be
n the LANDI.ORD lbr the subletting of the
)n. The TENANT shall have the sole right to
~ace at the premises or whether it will sublet to
IT shall have no liability of any nature In Ihe
11 or any oart of the nremises to anv or all

"hree Party Agreement, substantially similar i
-1 attached hereto and made a part hereof, i
ent obligation from the Subtenant. to th

Amendment No. I to Silo Lease Agreement

56



this Amendment, the parties agree that all o
full force and effect and remain unmodified,
and conditions of the Agreement and agree
of a conflict between any term or provision
and provisions of this Amendment shall cor
Amendment, all initially capitalized terms v,
in the Agreemenl. All captions are for ret
construction or interpretation of this Amen&

IN WITNESS WI:IEREOF, LANDL(
be executed by each party’s duly authorized r

LANDLORD:

CI [VIlII|I~II.¢~I II|UI|I~

By:
Name: gS"x ~ ,,-
Its: Mayor

Date: ~ - ~ Z. ~ t}’~

lls: City Clerk

’)ate: ~//.,Z---/~//

Acknowledgm

The remainder qf thL!

~rms and conditions of the Agreement are in
e parties hereby ratify and reaffirm the terms
mn and comply with the same. In the evenl
Agreement and this Amendment, the terms

n addition, except as otherwise stated in this
: the same respective defined meaning stated
purposes only and shall not be used in the

~d TENANT have caused this Amendinent t.
~tative effective as of the date written below.

ENANT:

zrizon Wireless (VAW) LLC
b/a Verizon ~reless

;: Midwest/~rea Vice President-Network

following page

nlentionally l@ blank

Amendmenl No. ] Io Site Lease ARreenlellt

57



STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) SS.

COUNTY OF ~/f~,~..~ "~ )

/,,. This iBstmlnent v, las aeknqw_ledge
J/~14/i3j/a~,d /.--/)t.5 fY :d

of’Mayd, a Mi.neso2a m ni¢ipai ;or

(Seal, if any)

TENANT ACI

STATE OF ILUNOIS )
)ss.

COUNTY OF COOK )

On this <Q~’4~-day ot: £~_~/
Notary Public in and for the State of [llifiois,
Beth Ann Drohan, to me known to be t le
Wireless (VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon Wirel
acknowledged said instrument to be the Ire

bt~ttcu Ul~.t bite lb uuutorlzeu to execute tne sa

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have he
day and year first above written.

~  jtjor
P,~omry
My app

~e ,Eel_on &/..OJ.~R-~ /.2-., 200~,, by
, th~a.v~or an~ty Clerk, respect,vely, ol

:1". on behalf of the corporation.

e oF~rson Taking Aclomwle4~ment/~ "
///} ,;7

.

v

’ank

4um~~-

., .... l

200~, before me, the undersigned,
"lmn’iiqqiC~I3F-cl nn~] ~,/f£3l’n norennMIw nnnonr,c,:

mt executed the lbregoing instrument, and
voluntary act and deed of Verizon Wireless
md purposes therein mentioned, and on oatll
ument.

set my hand and affixed my official seat the

qame:

in and fo~ ~ S-taLe of Illinois
nt expires:

I~ I.+,xr+2;,-I+ IATONYA N ELLISk:_tl+lo*~ CO ’’ "~.,~ ~ss,o,-4 ExmEs o2/oa/og~j

Amendment No. I Io Site Lease Agreement

58



Sketch of additional ground space)

~:/I kD~ ii G

I.. -~ ~." m ~ ~i~ j--~

- , i~ o

I .........

I
I.

I

\ L._ ....

q

l:’age 1 ,if i

£

jl

¯ X__ ~,~ ,~,

l

MING MAYER

59



(Form of Three Party Agreement)

THREE PAl

This Agreenrent made this __ ,

., d/b/a Vc
180 Washington Valley Road, Bedminster, 1’

, with a princit
hereinafter called "Subtenant".

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant en

WI-IISKI~Ab, lenant and Subtenant
Agreement "Sublease" with respect to part of t

WHEREAS, Landlord, Tenant and St
rights and obligations with respect to subleasin

NOW, THERIT.FORE, ill consideratio
hereby, Landlord, Tenant and Subtenant agree

I. Lmldlord hereby confirms the
Tenant’s subleasing o1’ part of the Premises to t

pmo t~y bubtenant shall be divided between L;
to Landlord and % to Tenant. The
directly to the Landlord and the Tenant in a~
forth in the Sublease. The Tenant shall prc
Sublease and amendments thereto that relat~
payment. The payment from the Subtenant
provisions of the Sublease and the payment fr~
address specified above, unless the Landlor~
payee upon thirty (30) days written notice. 
Landlord of any rental amount as set lbrth he
of such non-payment at the address set lbrth a
validly given if sent by certified mail, return re

Page 1 of 3

3RIEEMENT

, 20 , by, and between
, with their mailing address located at

ereinat’ter called the "1 .andlnrct""

sey 07921, hereinafter called the "’l’enant" an,
iling address of

:to a Lease Agreement dated
;pect to a x parcel of lan,
after referred to as "Prenaises";

)r arc considering entering into a Snbleas
nises; and

~t desire to confirm and specil~, certain of th,
: Premises.

e premises and intending to be legally boun<
"ollowing:

It LII~ I ~[I~IILL Lkl ~LlUll..Sd~l.,~ +IIIU I,~UIINtSIL[b tl.) tilt2

tenant.

the Premises to Subtenant, any rental actually
and Tenant in the following manner: %
nt shall pay the loregoiag percentage amounts
ce with the time schedule for payment as set
tile Landlord a copy o1’ that portion of any

S’ rental paid thereunder and the method for
: made to the Tenant in accordance with the
Subtenant shall be made to the Landlord at the

A e~ i . o I ¯ , ,

~lit ,.11,~ kJlaUt~,ll~tll I. I~t£1~ t~*l lll(~lk~.~, IJO. VIII~.~IIL LtJ LII

e Landlord may give Subtenant written notic
qotice must be in writing and shall be deeme
quested or by commercial carrier, provided

60



(Form of Three Part), Agreement)

the carrier’s regular business is delivery servi
the addressee by the end of the next business
shall be deemed received by the Subtenant on,
forth in the preceding sentence and three da
receipt by the Subtenant, whichever is earlier¯
thirty (30) days ill which to cure any non-payi
payment within the time period set forth,.,
Sublease, in which event either the Landlord,
enforce any and all remedies against the S
limited to termination of the Sublease. Tenal7
Subtenant fails to lnakc payment to the Land

orcaCll Ol LUe ,3uoi

3. The Tenant shall have the sole
the Subtenant. The Tenant shall have no liabi
any and or all of the Premises to the Subtenant

4. The terms "Sublease", "sublet"
to any situation by which the Subtenant come
lbnnal sublease, license or other agreement.

5. Except as modified herein, all
shall remain in full force and effect. In the e
Agreement and the Lease or Sublease, the terrr

Signatures

Remainder of pa,

Page 2 nf3

provided further that it guarantees delivery to
swing carrier’s receipt from sender. The notice
"ter it is delivered to a commercial carrier as set
¯ sent by certified mail or upon actual signed
reetqnt nfgnoh notice Ihr~ Rnhlonnnl qhnll hnvo

n-payment shall be deemed a breach of th,
ption, or tile Tenant, at its option, may seek tq
it respecting the Sublease, including but n~
ave no responsibility or liability to Landlord i
set tbrth herein or in the event tile Sublease i
t-payment by the Subtenant to the Landlord o
nent shall not affect or negate in any way th,

~ determine whether it will sublet any space u
any nature to the Landlord for lhilul-e to suble

cnant" and any other silnilar terms shall applI
tile Premises lbr co-location, whether it be b’.

:un~ anu conumun~ uJ mc ~.ca3c anti buolcasc
f any contradictions between the terms of this
is Agreement shall prevail

:)wing page

’tionally left blank

61



(Form of Three Party Agreement)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned h
below.

I
T
1

I

Page 3 of 3

their hands and seals the date and year written

LORD:

~T:

1 Wireless (VAW) LLC
erizon Wireless

62



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  Closing and Transferring Funds  
Meeting Date:  March 25, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review and discuss a resolution requesting comprehensive road and transit funding from the State of 
Minnesota.  
 
Details: 
Cities rely heavily on property taxes and special assessments to fund street maintenance and repair.  
 
Special assessments can be onerous to property owners and are hard to implement in some cities.  
 
Existing funding mechanisms of city street maintenance and reconstruction are inadequate. The bulk of 
city streets are not eligible for Municipal State Aid (MSA).  
 
 A lot of cities defer maintenance that results in more expensive projects later. Cities need a reliable 
dedicated funding sources to support the mobility and economic vitality of communities.  
 
The League of Minnesota Cities is asking cities to help show support for possible solutions to be 
presented at the State level.  
 
• HF 1288/SF 1269: $10 surcharge on license tab fees and motor vehicle title transfers, which 
raises $57 million annually to be split between the existing Small Cities Assistance Account and a 
new Larger Cities Assistance Account.  
• HF 1095/SF 1271: Authority for cities to establish street improvement districts to fund street 
maintenance, construction, and reconstruction.  
• HF 846/SF 1228: Creation of a Local Cost-Share Assistance Account within the Local Road 
Improvement Program to provide grants to local governments to help with the local share of some 
trunk highway projects.  
 
The Minnesota Legislature appropriated $8 million for the account that funds transportation projects for 
cities with a population under 5,000.  
 
The City of Mayer received $17,266 in funds in 2018.  
 

63



The Small Cities Assistance Account, created in 2015, is aimed at providing street funding for cities that 
do not receive municipal state aid (MSA) because they do not meet the 5,000 population eligibility 
threshold for dedicated funds (gas tax, tab fee, and motor vehicle sales tax revenues) established in the 
state’s constitution.  
 
Funds are distributed through a formula to 704 cities with populations below 5,000.  
 
By supporting the solutions mentioned above by the League of Minnesota Cities, the City would ask Tim 
Walz to sign a comprehensive and balanced transportation funding package that would permanently 
increase dedicated funding for transportation.  
 
Attachments:  
Resolution 3-25-19-17 
Small Cities Grant Information 
League of Minnesota Cities Information 

64



Small Cities Assistance Program 

Program Overview  
The Small Cities Assistance Program was created in 
2015 to provide funding for construction and 
maintenance of roadways in cities with a population 
less than 5,000.  Minnesota Statute 162.145 provides 
details on the program.   The program is administered 
by MnDOT’s State Aid for Local Transportation Division 
with the funding distributed by the Minnesota 
Department of Revenue. 

Program Guidance and Criteria  
Guidance 
Eligible local agencies include cities that do not receive municipal state aid under Statutes 162.09 to 
162.14.  This primarily includes all cities that have a population of 5,000 or less.  

The Commissioner of Revenue distributes the funds to cities in the same manner as local government 
aid under chapter 477A.  Generally, cities will receive 50% of the payment in July and 50% of the 
payment in December.   

Criteria 
The preliminary aid to each city is calculated as follows: 

• 5% equally allocated to all cities 
• 35% allocated based on each city’s share of lane miles of municipal streets compared to the 

total municipal lane miles of all eligible cities 
• 35% allocated based on each city’s share of population compared to the total population of all 

eligible cities 
•  25% allocated based on each city’s share of the state aid adjustment factor compared to the 

sum of the state aid adjustment factor for all eligible cities 
o The state aid adjustment factor is the greater of zero or: 

 0.005 minus 
 The number of lane miles of county state aid highway in a city compared to the 

total lane miles of county state aid highways in eligible cities 

 

65



The final aid to each city is the lesser of: 

• The preliminary aid or 
• The maximum aid, which equals 3.5 multiplied by the unweighted average amount of 

assistance to a city in a year. 

Use of Funds 
The funding is for the construction and maintenance of roads located within the city and can include 
land acquisition, environmental analysis, design, engineering, construction, reconstruction and 
maintenance. 

Timeline for Use of Funds 
There is no specified timeline by when the cities need to use these funds.  However, it is recommended 
that they be used within two years of receiving the initial payment. 

Accounting of Funds 
The cities are not required to submit a report on how the funds were expended.  Each city is required 
to follow appropriate accounting practices to clearly show that the funds they received have been used 
on the eligible items listed above and in the statute.  One recommendation is to establish a separate 
account for these funds and then reduce that account as eligible expenditures are incurred. 

Funding Summary 
Calendar Year 2015 2017 2018 

Amount Appropriated  $12.5 M $8.0 M $8.0 M 

Number of Eligible Cities 704 705 705 

For More Information 
Contact Kristine Elwood, MnDOT Deputy State Aid Engineer, at kristine.elwood@state.mn.us or 651-
366-3804. 

Revised: 02/2019 

66

mailto:kristine.elwood@state.mn.us


dedicated street funding for economically competitive cities

problem:
Existing funding mechanisms for city street maintenance and 
reconstruction are inadequate. The bulk of city streets are 
not eligible for Municipal State Aid (MSA). Nearly 84 percent 
of city streets are funded only with property taxes and special 
assessments. Special assessments can be onerous to property 
owners and are difficult to implement in some cities. 

Just as the state has fallen behind in making transportation 
investments, some cities faced with budget challenges have 
made the difficult decision to divert volatile property tax revenue 
to urgent needs such as public safety, water quality, and cost 
participation in state and county highway projects. Unfortunately, 
deferring maintenance results in more expensive projects later. 

This maintenance requires a reliable dedicated funding source 
to support the mobility and economic vitality of our communities.

©2019 League of Minnesota Cities. All Rights Reserved.

for more information:
Anne Finn
Intergovernmental Relations Asst. Director
Phone: (651) 281-1263
Email: afinn@lmc.org

DID YOU KNOW?
For every $1 spent on maintenance, 
a road authority saves $7 in 
repairs.  Preventative maintenance 
projects can prolong the lifecycle of 
streets to 50 to 60 years. Without 
ongoing maintenance, the average 
life expectancy of local streets is 
approximately 25 to 30 years.   

league of minnesota cities

city issue  
fact sheet 

2019

league-supported solution:
• HF 1288/SF 1269: $10 surcharge on license tab fees and 

motor vehicle title transfers, which raises $57 million annually 
to be split between the existing Small Cities Assistance 
Account and a new Larger Cities Assistance Account.

• HF 1095/SF 1271: Authority for cities to establish street 
improvement districts to fund street maintenance, 
construction, and reconstruction.

• HF 846/SF 1228: Creation of a Local Cost-Share Assistance 
Account within the Local Road Improvement Program to 
provide grants to local governments to help with the local 
share of some trunk highway projects.

www.lmc.org/citystreetfacts

67



CITY OF MAYER – RESOLUTION 3-25-19-17 
 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING  
COMPREHENSIVE ROAD AND TRANSIT FUNDING 

 
WHEREAS, all Minnesota communities benefit from a sound, efficient, and adequately 
funded transportation system that offers diverse modes of travel; and 
 
WHEREAS, the integrity of Minnesota’s transportation infrastructure is dependent upon 
long-term planning and ongoing maintenance, both of which require dedicated and 
sustainable revenue sources; and 
 
WHEREAS, current funding for roads, bridges, and transit systems across all 
government levels in Minnesota is inadequate, and this under-investment diminishes 
quality of life for Minnesota residents and hinders Minnesota’s progress as a national 
business, economic, and civic leader; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota’s transportation system is failing to meet the capacity needs 
necessary to sustain population growth and promote economic development; and 
 
WHEREAS, many rural roads are not built to modern safety standards and are not 
meeting the needs of industries that depend on the ability to transport heavy loads; and 
 
WHEREAS, insufficient state funding has delayed regionally significant road 
construction and reconstruction projects across Minnesota; and  
 
WHEREAS, transportation infrastructure maintenance and improvement costs 
significantly contribute to rising property taxes; and 
 
WHEREAS, for every one dollar spent on maintenance, a road authority—and therefore 
taxpayers—save seven dollars in repairs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota contains over 141,000 miles of roadway, and over 22,500 miles—
or 16 percent--are owned and maintained by Minnesota’s 853 cities; and 
 
WHEREAS, almost 85 percent of all municipal streets are not eligible for dedicated 
Highway User Tax Distribution Fund dollars; and 
 
WHEREAS, the more than 700 Minnesota cities with populations below 5,000 are ineligible 
for dedicated Highway User Tax Distribution Fund dollars, but have benefitted from the 
creation of the Small Cities Assistance Account; and 
 
WHEREAS, city streets are a separate but integral piece of the network of roads supporting 
movement of people and goods; and 
 

68



WHEREAS, existing funding mechanisms, such as Municipal State Aid (MSA), property 
taxes, and special assessments, have limited applications, leaving cities under-equipped 
to address growing needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, city cost participation in state and county highway projects diverts resources 
from city-owned streets; and 
 
WHEREAS, maintenance costs increase as road systems age, and no city—large or 
small—is spending enough on roadway capital improvements to maintain a 50-year 
lifecycle; and 
 
WHEREAS, cities need greater resources, including an additional dedicated state 
funding source for transportation, and flexible policies to meet growing demands for 
street improvements and maintenance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MAYER  that this Council requests that the Minnesota Legislature pass and Governor 
Tim Walz sign a comprehensive and balanced transportation funding package that 
permanently increases dedicated funding for transportation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAYER 
that this Council defines a comprehensive and balanced transportation funding package 
as an initiative that permanently increases dedicated funding for state and local road and 
transit systems in Greater Minnesota and the Metropolitan Area.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAYER 
that this Council requests an omnibus transportation funding bill that provides additional 
dedicated state funding for city streets, including funding that can be used for non-MSA 
city street maintenance, construction, and reconstruction. 
 
ADOPTED by the Mayer City Council on March 25, 2019. 
 
 
Mike Dodge, Mayor  
 
_______________________ 
 
 
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
_______________________________ 
 

69



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  Summer Hours  
Meeting Date:  March 25, 2019  
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
A review and discuss summer hours.  
 
Details: 
Some cities establish summer hours. The summer hours would be between the time of May 1st, 2019 – 
September 30th, 2019.  
 
In 2018, the City approved doing summer hours.  
 
Administrative Staff – 
Current Hours: 
8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. – Monday – Friday 
 
Other Options: 
7:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. – Monday – Thursday* 
7:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. – Friday*  
 
7:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. – Monday – Thursday 
7:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. – Friday 
 
*Admin Staff did these summer hours in 2018. 
 
Public Works –  
Current Hours: 
7:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. – Monday – Friday  
 
Other Option:  
6:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. – Monday – Thursday  
6:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. – Friday* 
 
*Public Works Staff did these summer hours in 2018.   

70



 
Attachments:  
Resolution establishing summer hours.     

71



CITY OF MAYER 
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 3-25-19-18 

 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SUMMER HOURS FOR CITY HALL AND PUBLIC WORKS 

 
 
WHEREAS, The current city hours for City Hall is 8:00 – 4:30 p.m. Monday – Friday and the hours for the Public 
Works Department is 7:00 – 3:30 p.m. Monday – Friday.  
 
WHEREAS, some cities establish summer hours between the dates of Memorial Day (May 27, 2019) and Labor 
Day (September 2, 2019).  
 
WHEREAS, summer hours for the City of Mayer would be as follows: 
 
 City Hall: 7:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Monday – Thursday 
   7:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.  Friday   
 Public Works:  6:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. Monday – Thursday 
   6:00 a.m. -10:00 a.m. Friday 
 
 Appointments available as requested.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Mayer establish summer hours for 2019 between until Labor 
Day of 2018.  

 
Adopted by the Mayer City Council this 25th day of March, 2019. 

 
 
 

              
       Mayor Mike Dodge 

Attest: 
 
 
         
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
 
 
 

72



TO:       Mayor Dodge/ Mayer City Council 
              Margaret McCallum / City Administrator 
 
FROM: Greg Kluver / Kluver Consulting  
 
DATE:  February, 2019 
 
RE:       2018 Annual Operation Report for the Mayer Wastewater                     
          Treatment Facility. 
 
Enclosed for review is the 2018 annual report of operation and maintenance for 
the Wastewater Treatment Facility as perform by Greg Kluver / Kluver Consulting 
and Mayer Public Works employees Kyle Kuntz, Brent Micholichek and Jason 
Hilgers 
 
In September of 2018, the latest phase of the WWTF began year 13 of operation. 
Since start up in 2005, the WWTF has continued to produce a high quality 
effluent that well exceeds the permit limits established by the MPCA. The City of 
Mayer and its Wastewater Facility staff has received a total of 18 Operational 
Awards from the MPCA and will be receiving its 19th award at the annual 
Wastewater Operators Conference in March of 2019. 
 
Listed below are items of interest, such as current budget status for year end, 
plant removal rates, annual flows, Bio Solids removed. Required maintenance, 
as well as reports and sampling. Also included this year are some cost saving 
projects staff has researched or put in place. 
 
General Wastewater Treatment Facility Information 
 

1. 2018 Budget – The WWTF portion of the Sewer Budget for 2018 was 
$244,865. The year end actual budget amount came in at $180,440.00. 
Most of the reduction was due to Capital Improvement projects in the 
amount of $46,637, occurring at the end of the year. These projects will be 
reflected in the 2019 CIP expenditures. 
 

2. 2018 flows to the WWTF were 55.28 MG, compared to 54.62 MG in 2017. 
. 

3. 2018 Bio Solids Disposal ---319,000 gallons, compared to 261,000 in 2017 
 

4. 2018 Annual removal rate for B.O.D.= 99% 
 

          2018 Annual removal rate for Total Suspend Solids = 99% 
 

5. A 20 year Capital Improvement Plan was developed for the WWTF in 
2015, Capital improvements from the plan is identified in the annual 
WWTF Budget as listed in the Plan. 

73



 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost Saving Projects 
 

• In May of 2017, Kyle and Brent installed all Aeration Basin Diffusers; the 
tanks were pumped down using the new portable pump purchased by the 
City in 2016. Cost saving by doing this job in house was approximately 
$6000.00 

• Greg and Kyle completed and submitted an application for new 5 year 
NPDES permit and also a required Mercury Minimization Plan. A cost 
savings of $ 7,000.00 based on estimates from the City Engineer to 
complete. 

 
 Maintenance and Repair at Wastewater Treatment Facility 
 
Please note that common maintenance, reports and sampling conducted on a 
daily, weekly and monthly schedule are listed as such below. All other 
maintenance has been listed in the month it occurred on the attached repair log. 
 
Daily 
 

• Perform a plant walk thru as described in the daily inspection and 
maintenance manual. 

• Wash down basins and equipment  
• Document required test to MPCA supplemental report form as required by 

NPDES permit. 
 
Weekly 
 

• Conduct Total Suspended Solids and Settleabilty tests. 
• Conduct a clarifier sludge depth measurement twice per week. 
• Grease equipment as needed. 
• Conduct influent and effluent sampling twice per week as required by the 

MPCA, submit to lab for analysis. 
• Conduct eyewash system inspection in each building. 

 
 
Monthly 
 

• Conduct fire extinguisher inspections. 

74



• Complete month end Discharge Monitoring Reports and submit 
electronically to MPCA. 

• Test run emergency generators 
• Decant supernatant from digester. 

 
Quarterly 
 

• Conduct Low Level Mercury sampling and submit to Lab for analysis. 
 

Bi-Annual 
 

•  Perform spring and fall maintenance inspections of outside heating units 
for the Pre-Treatment and Tertiary buildings. 

• All flow meters in WWTF checked for calibration as required by MPCA 
• Haul Bio-Solids from Digester. 
• VAC and clean Lift Station No. 2 

 
 
Annually 

• Prepare annual operating budget, present to City Council 
• Complete and send annual Bio-Solids report to MPCA 
• Complete annual Industrial Discharge report of Bio-Solids to MCES 
• Prepare annual Operation Report and present to City Council. 
• Prepare and submit annual application to MPCA for WWTF Operations 

Award. 
• Change oil and filters in all three Aeration Blowers. 
• Change oil and filter on air compressor for U.V. System. 
• Chlorinate media and clean both Traveling Bridge Filters. 
•  Perform inspection and scheduled maintenance of 425 KW Auxiliary 

Generator. 
 
This concludes the annual report for the year 2018 for the City of Mayer WWTF. 
 Kluver Consulting LLC, would like to take this opportunity to thank the City of 
Mayer for this past year of employment as your contract operator. I look forward 
to working with the City in 2019 and in future years. If there are any questions, on 
any aspect of the Wastewater Treatment Facility, please feel free to contact me 
at any time. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• January thru December maintenance repair log 

 
 

75



 
 
 
2018 Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Equipment Repair log 
 
*JANUARY 
 

• Prepare annual report to City Council 
• Calibrate influent ph meter 
• All VFD’s  cleaned by Ideal Services 
• In Control out to install new PLC Power unit to Control Panel A. 
• Contact In Control with irregularity on Influent Flow meter. 
• Instruct Kyle on E-DMR submittal to the MPCA 
• Review annual Compliance Survey from the MPCA 
• Kyle and Brent install new ph probe and calibrate on north Aeration Basin. 
• Calibrate Aeration Basin ph meters. 
• Repair 2” water line in Clarifier building. 
 

 
FEBRUARY* 
 

• Review spring maintenance requirements 
• Work on Annual report to City Council and Present to Council 
• Work on Paint estimates as identified in the C.I.P. 
• Install new solenoid valve on water line next to Grit Pump 
• Owens Company installed new Make-Up Air Unit on Clarifier Building 
• Kyle and Brent Removed and replaced influent and effluent weirs on both 

Traveling Bridge Filters with new stainless weirs manufactured by Storms 
Welding in Victoria. 

• Meet with Bolten & Menk on proposal to complete new 5 year permit and 
Mercury Minimization Plan for WWTF. 

  
MARCH* 
 

• Change oil, filters, greased and checked belts in all 3 Blowers 
• Changed oil on Paddle Drive and Clarifier 
• Grease blower exhaust fan 
• Chlorinate both Traveling Bridge Filters 

76



• Clean and install UV bulbs, also install new brushes 
• Installed new bellows on Traveling Bridge Filters 
• Greg, Kyle and Brent attend annual MPCA convention to accept annual 

Operation Award for the WWTF. 
 

APRIL* 
 

• Changed oil in all equipment  in Pretreatment Building 
• Lift station No. 2 cleaned by Overline. 
• Total Energy conduct annual inspection of emergency generator, perform 

2 Hour load bank test and change oil and filter. 
• Waconia Farm Supply deliver 189 gallons of diesel fuel for generator. 
• Greg attend Public Works meeting to discuss new WWTF Permit and CIP 

items for 2018. 
• Clean and calibrate influent and effluent ph meters 
• Quality Flow Systems complete annual inspection of all pumps 
• Litzau haul out Bio Solids from Digester 
• Calibrate both Aeration Basin ph probes 

 
MAY* 
 

• Litzaul finish hauling out Bio Solid from Digester 
• Brent and Kyle drain down both Aeration Basins and install new EDMI 

diffusers. 
• Thein Well replaces motor and pump for 4inch well. 
• Owen Company conducts spring maintenance inspection on HVAC 

equipment. 
• First Systems Technology conduct semiannual flow meter calibrations as 

required by the MPCA. A problem with the new influent meter was found 
during the inspection. Warranty claim submitted to Rosemount Meters and 
a new meter was obtained. 

• Greg attend MPCA meeting in Delano, regarding new Phosphorous limit s  
 

 
 

JUNE 
 

• Greg review Grit Pump removal and replacement with Kyle 
• General repair complete installation of new influent Mag meter and piping. 
• Greg work on memo to council on new pumps and valves for Lift station 

No. 2 (Identified in the 2017 CIP.) 
• Install new salt bridges on Aeration Basins No. 1&2. 
• Replace effluent sampler hose 
• County mower around EQ Basin. 
• A-1 electric wired new Influent Mag meter. 

77



• MPCA conducted inspection of the WWTF 
• Installed caulking around doors for Motor Control room. 

 
 

JULY 
 

• Rice Lake Construction remove and replace Grit Pump 
• Greg assists Kyle on force main location in front of WWTF for Co. Rd 30. 

Reconstruction. 
• Replace packing on Grit Screw. 
• B&B completed painting of piping and walls in Pretreatment Building lower 

level. 
 

AUGUST 
 

• Test Gate valves to EQ Basin 
• Order Flammable Waste Cabinet from Grainger and install 
• Begin working on 2018 WWTF Budget 
• Change air filter in Blower room 
• Have Victoria Repair build new stainless weir plates for Traveling Bridge 

Filter inlet and outlet. 
• Order new ph and DO controller for north Aeration Basin ( identified in 

2017 CIP) 
 

SEPTEMBER 
 

•  Quality Flow Systems replaced Lift Station No.2 Pumps and check valves 
as identified in the 2017 CIP. 

• Meet with Carver Co. on relocation of WWTF fence along Co Rd. 30 
• Ideal Services replace VFD’s for R.A.S pump No. 2 and W.A.S. pump. 
• Order new probe for Influent ph meter 
• Replace effluent sampler hose. 
• Conduct Tour of WWTF with New City Administrator 

 
OCTOBER 

• Continue work on 2018 Budget 
• Replace battery in Auto Dialer 
• Set up new file cabinet in office 
• Owens conducts Bi Annual inspection of Makeup Air Units. 
• Litsau haul out Bio Solids to Lester Prairie 
• Power outage at WWTF at 1:00pm on October 27th  
• Carver Link internet connection activated 

 
NOVEMBER 

• Meet with City Administrator on WWTF Budget 

78



• Calibrate ph meters on Aeration Basins 
DECEMBER 
 

• Test run Waste Lift station 
• Order 2 ph probes, sampler tubing, TSS filters from Hach Co. 
• Conduct Bi Annual calibration of all meters. 
• Clean air nozzles in Digester Building 
• Change air filter in Clarifier Building  
• Power outage at WWTF at 12:45am, back on at 3:30pm. 
• Present Makeup Air Unit proposal for clarifier Building at Council meeting. 
• Troubles shoot problems with connection of dialer to Lift Station No. 2. 

Had to replace fiber lines and also power supply at Panel A. 
• Replace DO sensor caps on both Aeration Basins. 

 
 

 
 

79



       
 

 REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
 

Meeting Date: March 25, 2019  
Item Name:  • Wastewater Treatment Facility Painting of walls and ceiling in 

Pretreatment, Clarifier and Tertiary Buildings.  
 

Originating Department: Wastewater Consultant 
Presented by: Greg Kluver/ Kluver Consulting 
Previous Council Action (if any):  
Item Type (X only one): Consent X Regular Session  Discussion Session  
RECOMMENDATIONS/COUNCIL ACTION/MOTION REQUESTED (Include motion in proper format.) 
Motion to accept the bid from B & B Commercial Coating LLC in the amount of $33,327 for the repainting of the 
ceiling and walls in the Pretreatment, Clarifier and Tertiary Building. 
EXPLANATION OF AGENDA ITEM (Include a description of background, benefits, and recommendations.) 
 
Identified in the 2019 Wastewater Treatment Plant Sewer Fund Budget under Capital Improvements is the re 
painting of the walls and ceiling in the Pretreatment, Clarifier and Tertiary building. All buildings are displaying 
signs of paint delaminating and rust. Listed below are two quotes for the projects. 
 
COMPANY                                                                                                                          COST 
 

1. R&H Painting, LLC.                                                                                          $94,700.00 
 

2. B&L Utility Maintenance                                                                                  $ 33,327.00 
 

 
Staff is recommending approval of bid No. 2 from B&B Commercial Coating L.L C.  In the amount of $33,327.00. 
B & B completed painting of the lower level of Pretreatment Building and also the steel air pipes on the Aeration 
Basin Catwalks in 2018. They did a very nice job.  
 
                                                                                       

                                                                                                  
                                                    

 
  
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Funding Sources & Uses: 2017 WWTF BUDGET , 640-49480-500 
CAPITOL OUTLAY 
Budget Information;   

$55,517 Budgeted   
 Non Budgeted   

 Amendment Required Other  
Approved  Denied  Tabled  Other  

Resolution No.    Ordinance No.    
        

     
  

80



Estimate

Date

10/12/2018

Estimate #

1468

Name / Address

City of Mayer
Kyle Kuntz
413 Bluejay Avenue
PO BOX 102
Mayer, MN  55360-0120

B & B Commercial Coating LLC

PO Box 663
Maple Lake MN  55358

Project

Water Treatment Plan...

Signature
Phone #
320-282-1410

Fax #
320-262-7005

Web Site
www.BBcoat.com Total

Labeling available at additional cost
Light fixtures not included in base price
Service includes application of high quality industrial
coatings

Description Qty Rate Total

Water Treatment Facility 0.00 0.00
Building 1 (Pretreatment building) 1 7,360.00 7,360.00
Power wash
Paint walls, ceiling, and duct pipe in ceiling - 2 coats Macropoxy
Building 2 (Clarifier) 1 11,477.00 11,477.00
Power wash
Paint walls and ceiling - 2 coats Macropoxy
Building 3 (Tertiary Building) 1 14,490.00 14,490.00
Power wash
Paint walls, ceiling, and duct pipe in ceiling - 2 coats Macropoxy

_____________________________________
$33,327.00

81



 
  

 
 15725 US Hwy 12 SW 
 Cokato, MN 55321 
 Tel:  320.286.2471 
 Email:  grant@RandHpaintingMN.com 
 Web:     www.RandHpaintingMN.com 

 
We Appreciate the Opportunity, Thank You! 

◊     Est. 1974     ◊ 

PROJECT QUOTATION 
 

 To: Greg Kluver From: Grant Raisanen 
  City of Mayer  R&H Painting, LLC. 
  413 Bluejay Ave.  15725 US Hwy 12 SW 
  Mayer, MN 55360  Cokato, MN 55321 
  greg-kluver@hotmail.com   grant@RandHpaintingMN.com 
  612.590.1828   612.703.4869 
 
  Date:  03.13.2019 Location:  Mayer WWTP – West of Town on Hwy 30 

 
Scope of Work:  The following quote is for surface preparation and painting at the Mayer WWTP.  All work is 

interior work except the doors and frames. 
 
On-Site Procedures: 
 

 Access - Access will be with OSHA compliant scaffolding, planks, and/or ladders.   
 

 Surface Preparation – pressure washing, wire brushing, and/or bristle cleaning. 
 

 Coating Application - Prior to coating application, all surfaces will be clean, dry, and in sound 
condition.  Coatings will be applied by hand using a combination of rolling, brushing, and spraying. 

 

 Coating Material –  www.SherwinWilliams.com 
 1st Coat:  Macropoxy Epoxy – full coat. 
 2nd Coat:  Macropoxy Epoxy – full coat.  

 

 Completion - R&H Painting to provide general cleanup each day during production, and full site 
cleanup at project completion. 

 
Price Including Labor and Materials Installed: Initial 

Pre-Treatment Building: paint upper level ceiling, walls, & air ducts $ 24,800. _______ 
Pre-Treatment Building: paint two hollow metal service doors & frames $  1,800. _______ 
 
Clarifier Building: paint walls and ceiling $ 24,200. _______ 
Clarifier Building: paint one hollow metal service door & frame $   1,000. _______ 
 
Tertiary Building: paint walls and ceiling $ 45,700. _______ 
Clarifier Building: paint two hollow metal service doors & frames $   1,800. _______ 

82

mailto:greg-kluver@hotmail.com
mailto:grant@RandHpaintingMN.com
http://www.sherwinwilliams.com/


 
  

 
 15725 US Hwy 12 SW 
 Cokato, MN 55321 
 Tel:  320.286.2471 
 Email:  grant@RandHpaintingMN.com 
 Web:     www.RandHpaintingMN.com 

 
We Appreciate the Opportunity, Thank You! 

◊     Est. 1974     ◊ 

 
 

Project Notes: 
1. This quote includes all items necessary to complete coatings as described: materials, labor, equipment, 

workers compensation insurance, and general liability insurance. 
2. Colors to be same as existing. 

 
Upon agreeing to the terms of this quotation, we ask that you acknowledge by initialing the option(s) above, 
sign below, and return a copy to grant@RandHpaintingMN.com or by fax to 320.286.2795. 
 
Our invoices are NET 30 DAYS, no retainage.  A 1.5% interest charge per month for invoices over 30 Days will 
apply.  Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please feel free to call me. 
 
 

 I HAVE READ AND AGREE TO THIS QUOTATION: 

Thank you, Signature: ________________________________ 

Grant Raisanen Printed Name: ________________________________ 

R&H Painting, LLC. P.O#: ________________________________ 

612.703.4869 Date: ________________________________ 

 Email Invoice to: ________________________________ 

83

mailto:grant@RandHpaintingMN.com


Memorandum 
 
Item: Grills for West Ridge Park  
 
Meeting Date:  March 25, 2019  
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details:  
The Park Commission has been discussing the purchase of park grill for West Ridge Park for some time. 
They would be located by the park shelter.  
 
Public Works would install them.  
 
At the March 12, 2019 meeting, the Park Commission recommended to Council the purchasing of a 
single and double grill for West Ridge Park not to exceed a total project cost of $1,500. 
 
The double grill costs $700 and the single costs $420. The freight cost to deliver is about $250. Public 
Works would need some concrete for install. But the project should be at or under $1,500.   
 

 
Attachments:  
None.   

84


	0 Agenda
	1 March 11 CC Minutes
	2 March 11 CC W Minutes
	3 Payables
	March 25, 2019 Payables

	4 February
	4 Activity Description by Class (30)
	5 Project Update 3-20-19
	6 March PW Activities Sheet (2019)
	7 Admin Report
	8 Council Monthly Fire Report (17)
	FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF
	FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF
	TOWNSHIP CALLS:
	TOWNSHIP CALLS:
	DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS
	DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS
	CITY OF MAYER CALLS:
	CITY OF MAYER CALLS:
	FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 02/28/19
	FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 02/28/19

	12 Memo - Fund Transfers and Closing
	12 Fund Transfer Resolution
	12 Mayer fund 215 detail
	summary

	13 Generator - Memo
	13 CityofMayerSpec
	14 Tower Lease
	14 Memo - Tower
	14 412783_OLL_072400_7_6_2015_19_36_32
	14 412783_OLLAMD01_081208_7_6_2015_19_36_32
	15 Memo - Transportation
	15 small-cities-assistance
	Small Cities Assistance Program
	Program Overview
	Program Guidance and Criteria
	Guidance
	Criteria
	Use of Funds
	Timeline for Use of Funds
	Accounting of Funds

	Funding Summary
	For More Information

	15 City Street Funding
	15 citystreetfundingmodelresolution
	16 Memo Summer Hour Options
	16 Summer Hours Resolution
	Margaret McCallum, City Administrator
	Margaret McCallum, City Administrator

	17 2019 annual report to Council (1)
	18 2019  MEMO TO COUNCIL PRETREATMENT,CLARIFIER AND TERTIARY BUILDING PAINTING
	$55,517
	Approved
	Denied
	Tabled
	Other

	Resolution No.

	18 2019 Paint Estimate from B and B
	18 2019 Paint Estimate from R & H.
	19 Memo_Grills



